
r::I. GUNSTER 
~ F LOR IDA'S U,W FIR H F OR F.IUSINESS 

January 7, 2021 

VIA E-PORTAL 

Mr. Adam Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

FILED 1/7/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 00662-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com 

Re: Docket No. 20210004-GU -Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery 

Dear Mr. Tei tzman: 

Attached for filing, please find Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, Florida 
Public Utilities Company, Florida Public Utilities Company-Fort Meade, and Florida Public 
Utilities Company-Indiantown Division's Notice Reaffirming Party Status in the above 
referenced docket. 

Should you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for 
your assistance in this matter. 

MEK 

Sincerely, 

sf Beth Keating 
Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St. , Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1 706 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re:  Natural Gas Conservation ) Docket No. 20210004-GU 
Cost Recovery  ) Filed: January 7, 2021 

) 

NOTICE REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS FOR 
FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION, FLORIDA 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY, FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY – FORT 
MEADE, AND FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY- INDIANTOWN DIVISION 

The Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, Florida Public Utilities Company, 

Florida Public Utilities Company-Indiantown Division, and Florida Public Utilities Company – 

Fort Meade (the “Consolidated Companies”) through their undersigned counsel, hereby give 

notice of their respective intent to remain as parties to this active and ongoing docket.  Please 

send copies of all notices, pleadings and other communications and documents in this docket to 

the following: 

Beth Keating  
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com  

Mike Cassel, Director/Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Public Utilities Company/Indiantown 
Division/Fort Meade/Florida Division of 
Chesapeake Utilities 
208 Wildlight Ave 
Yulee, Florida 32097 
mcassel@fpuc.com 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 7th day of January, 2021. 

By: s/Beth Keating  
Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
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Docket No. 20210004-GU 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 

Electronic Mail to the following parties of record this 7th day of January, 2021:   

Florida Public Utilities Company/Florida  
Division of Chesapeake Utilities/Indiantown 
Mike Cassel 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
208 Wildlight Ave 
Yulee, Florida 32097 
mcassel@fpuc.com  

MacFarlane Ferguson Law Firm 
Andrew Brown/Thomas Farrior 
P.O. Box 1531 
Tampa, FL 33601-1531 
AB@macfar.com 
trf@macfar.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Christopher T. Wright 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Christopher.Wright@fpl.com 

Office of Public Counsel 
Charles Rehwinkel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us  

Peoples Gas System 
Paula Brown 
Karen L. Bramley 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
KLBramley@tecoenergy.com 

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
Mr. Andy Shoaf/Debbie Stitt 
P.O. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 
andy@stjoegas.com  
dstitt@stjoegas.com 

Sebring Gas System, Inc. 
Jerry H. Melendy, Jr. 
3515 U.S. Highway 27 South 
Sebring, FL 33870 
jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Gabriella Passidomo 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
gpassido@psc.state.fl.us 

s/Beth Keating 
Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company, 
Florida Public Utilities Company-Indiantown 
Division, Florida Public Utilities Company – Fort 
Meade, and the Florida Division of Chesapeake 
Utilities Corporation 
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